Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD

From: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD

Sent: Wednesday, April 13, 2011 7:35 AM

To: ‘Michael Stubblefield'

Cc: ‘roy.white@dvn.com'

Subject: RE: Amended work plan for Devon Energy Corporation Parkway No. 21 release.pdf

Reference: Devon Energy * Parkway 021 * 30-015-32686 * P-28-19s-29e * Eddy County, New Mexico
Release date: 1/23/2011 * Amended Remediation Proposal * OCD Tracking: 2RP-706

“Greetings,

The amended remediation proposal dated April 12, 2011, prepared and submitted to OCD by Talon, LPE on behalf of
Devon Energy is approved. OCD would request 48 hour notification prior to commencement of operations, however, in
the event Talon is ready to mobilize to the site, please proceed. Do provide OCD 48 hours notice prior to obtaining
samples where the analyses will be submitted to OCD.

Be advised this approval does not relieve the operator of liability should their operations have failed to adequately
investigate and remediate contamination that may pose a threat to ground water, surface water, human health or the
environment. In addition, this approval does not relieve the operator of responsibility for compliance with any other
federal, state, local laws and/or regulations.

If you have any questions or concerns, please contact me.

Mike Bratcher

NMOCD DISTRICT 2
1301 W. GRAND AVE.
ARTESIA, NM 88210
575-748-1283 EXT.108
mike.bratcher@state.nm.us

From: Michael Stubblefield [mailto:mstubblefield@talonlpe.com]
Sent: Tuesday, April 12, 2011 5:25 PM

To: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD
Cc: 'roy.white@dvn.com'
Subject: Amended work plan for Devon Energy Corporation Parkway No. 21 release.pdf

Dear Mr. Mike Bratcher,

Talon/LPE is submitting the amended work plan for the Devon Energy Corporation Parkway No. 21.
If further information is required please contact me at 575-746-8905 or mstubblefield@talonlpe.com.

Talon/LLPE

Mike Stubblefield
Project Manager



Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD

From: Microsoft Outiook }

To: Michael Stubblefield; roy.white@dvn.com'

Sent: Wednesday, April 13, 2011 7:35 AM

Subject: Relayed: RE: Amended work plan for Devon Energy Corporation Parkway No. 21 release.pdf

Delivery to these recipients or groups is complete but no delivery notification was sent by the
destination server:

Michael Stubblefield (mstubblefield@talonipe.com)

'roy.white@dvn.com' (roy.white@dvn.com)

Subject: RE: Amended work plan for Devon Energy Corporation Parkway No. 21 release.pdf



